



 Samara Davis 

CONTACT

 901-651-7999
 samaradavis18@gmail.com

PROFILE

I assisted in the care of the first COVID-19 patient in our hospital. Research oriented, patient-centered care assumed a primary position in my efforts as a nurse. I am a kind, caring, patient, communicative, proactive, capable, and driven nurse who is willing and ready to take on new challenges, learn new information, and accept new responsibilities.

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATION

- R.N. [REGISTERED NURSE]
06/2023 - TENNESSEE
- BLS [BASIC LIFE SUPPORT]
05/2023
 - ACLS [ADVANCED
CARDIOVASCULAR LIFE
SUPPORT]
02/2023

EXPERIENCE

Inpatient Neuro rehabilitation

Favorite Staffing Company

Jan 2022 – May 2022

- ASSESS AND MONITOR PATIENTS WITH NEUROLOGICAL DEFICITS
- EFFECTIVELY MANAGE INTERDISCIPLINARY TEAMS TO ENHANCE PATIENT OUTCOMES
- ADDRESS POST STROKE INTERVENTIONS AND REPORT ABRUPT CHANGES TO THE NECESSARY PHYSICIAN

- IMPLEMENT INTENTIONAL SAFETY INTERVENTIONS WHILE ENGAGING THE PATIENT TO ENSURE PATIENT SAFETY

Med-Surgical Ortho

Medical Solutions Company

November 2021 – December 2021

- ORTHOPEDIC PRE AND POST-OPERATIVE CARE
- MEDICATION ORDER RECONCILIATION
- PATIENT TEACHING DISSEMINATION

Med-Surgical Telemetry

SnapNurse Travel Nursing

August 2021- September 2021

- ADMINISTRATION MEDICATIONS
- COVID CRISIS MANAGEMENT

Vaccine Coordination Lead RN

SnapNurse Travel Nursing

March 2021- July 2021

- MANAGE VACCINE ORDERING AND SUPPLY INVENTORY
- IMPLEMENT RECONSTITUTION OF APPROPRIATE VACCINE PROTOCOLS
- MONITOR TEMPERATURE LEVELS AND HANDLING OF ALL VACCINES
- ENSURE SAFE ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT OF MAINTAINING COMPLIANCE

Progressive Care unit RN

Med-surgical Unit RN

NuWest Travel Nursing

Los Angeles Community Hospital

February 2021 – March 2021

- COVID CRISIS TESTING
- COVID CRISIS CARE MANAGEMENT
- EXTENSIVE RESPIRATORY MONITORING VIA BIPAP, HIGH FLOW, BNC ETC.

Progressive Care unit RN

Med-surgical Unit RN/Med-surgical rehab RN

Krucial Emergency Staffing

August 2020 – November 2020

- COVID CRISIS TESTING
- COVID CRISIS CARE MANAGEMENT
- EXTENSIVE RESPIRATORY MONITORING VIA BIPAP, HIGH FLOW, BNC ETC.

Progressive Cardiovascular IMU/ Step-down R.N

Telemetry medical-surgical Unit cross trained

Methodist Le Bonheur South Hospital, Memphis, TN

Certified Primary Stroke Center

March 2019 – May 2020

- CONTINUOUS EKG INTERPRETATION AND MONITORING
- UTILIZATION AND TITRATION OF HIGH FLOW O2, BIPAP, AND BI-NASAL CANNULA
- FEEDING ADMINISTRATION VIA CENTRAL LINE, NG TUBE, AND PEG TUBE
- MANAGEMENT OF CHF AND TELEMETRY MONITORING

EDUCATION

University of Tennessee
Health Science Center
(UTHSC)

2017-2018

Major: Nursing [B.S.N]

GPA: 3.0 of a maximum 4.0

University of Tennessee at
Chattanooga (UTC)

2013-2017

Major: Exercise Science [B.S]

GPA: 3.54 of a maximum 4.0

- DIRECT PATIENT CARE TO ICU STEP-DOWN CARDIAC, GI, AND NEURO PATIENTS
- NEURO PATIENT CARE FOR STROKE, DEMENTIA, ALZHEIMER, AND PARKINSON PATIENTS
- POST CARDIAC CATHETERIZATION PROCEDURE CARE INCLUDING PROCEDURE SITE ASSESSMENTS FOR SIGNS OF BLEEDING, BRUISING, ARRHYTHMIAS, AND KIDNEY DAMAGE
- WOUND AND INCISION MAINTENANCE INCLUDING PERIPHERAL IV INSERTIONS, TRACHEOTOMIES, CENTRAL LINES, AND PICC LINES
- BLOOD AND IV MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION AND OBSERVATION
- VASOACTIVE IV MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION AND CHEST TUBES MAINTENANCE
- PHLEBOTOMY, IV THERAPY, TELEMETRY, AND OXYGEN CONTROL AND WEANING
- PATIENT CARE PLAN COORDINATION WITH SURGEONS, CARDIOLOGISTS, PULMONOLOGISTS, AND HOSPITALISTS
- MONITOR FOR S/S OF ACTIVE CHEST PAIN AND CARDIAC COMPLICATION CARE